Rhodes and Oberlin

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mona Bowe" <mbowe@saintmarys.edu>
To: "karen mc" <kmcdonal@saintmarys.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 3:42:09 PM (GMT-0500) America/New_York
Subject: Assessments for the Visual Identity Task Force

Hi Karen,

I have no idea how to save these in the parent directory, so I am sending them to you :)

Unfortunately, I struck out! I wrote a brief description on where the links provided take you. In Oberlin, it's a one page guide to create web pages, and I was not able to find what we are looking for in their webpage at all.
The web page listed only has information on designing web pages (Oberlin Online Standards). I was able to get to downloadable images of their logo and seal, but there is no explanation of usage. Searches did not work for finding the information under style guide, visual guidelines, visual identity standards, brand standards, graphic standards, and others.



In Rhodes, the link goes to a "how to use MarCom" guide, and in it there is mention of their "Visual Identity System", but it is located in a protected server and there is no "public" version of it anywhere on their site.
The link provided is the Communications Office operations manual. There is a "Visual Identity System" that is closer to what we are looking for, however, is not in a location accessible to the public. It is housed in a protected faculty-staff server



Mona

-- 

